WISTOW PARISH COUNCIL

A COPY OF THESE MINUTES WILL SOON ALSO BE AVAILABLE ON THE WISTOW WEBSITE:

www.wistowvillage.info

-1260-

A extraordinary meeting of Wistow Parish Council took place on Thursday 15th February 2018 at 7.30 pm, in the Village Hall, with Mr Carter in the Chair.

02.18.01 To receive and approve Apologies for Absence

Apologies had been received from:

C/Cllr T.Rogers

Present:

Cllr J.Carter, Cllr R.Waller, Cllr C.Leigh, Cllr C.Leaton, Cllr G.Macinnes, D/Cllr P.Bucknell , Mr N.Twigden

02.18.02 To receive Declarations of Interest

A)All Parish Councillors as Trustees of the Village Hall
B)Cllr MacInnes and Cllr Leaton as members of the Village Hall Committee
C)Cllr Carter and Cllr MacInnes declared an interest as a members of the Keep
Wistow Flowing Group

02.18.03 Public Participation

There was no Public Participation

02.18.04 Approve the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting on 12th December 2017

Having been circulated prior to the meeting the above minutes were approved as a true record. Cllr Macinnis proposed the acceptance of the minutes, Cllr Leaton seconded the proposal and all were in favour and it was resolved to do so. The minutes were signed by the Chairman.

02.18.05 To receive reports from district and county councilor:

Cllr Bucknell reported that the Active Lifestyle team was successful in gaining £9,000 to fund Active families in Ramsey and the surrounding villages and 30 participants have attended sessions at Ramsey one leisure and the sessions will ran until June. Hunts district Council had received over 780 FOI request out of them 125 requests were dealt by directing them to the HDC website. He also reported that EDGE have helped 150 people to develop skills needed to access employment opportunities in the area.

02.18.06 Matters arising or carried forward from the previous meeting:

- 1 The Zip wire is progressing and in the next couple of weeks the Chairman and Cllr Macinnis will liaise with the clerk prior to purchasing the Zip wire.
- 2 The defibrillator was discussed as to where the defibrillator should be best located to serve the village, while the options are looked into, it was proposed by Cllr Leaton that the Defibrillator should be purchased and kept in the village hall before transferred to its final location this was seconded by Cllr waller, all were in favour and it was resolved to do so Cllr Leaton will pass on details to the clerk of the supplier.

02.18.07 Notification of planning items:

- After an extension was granted by CCC the Application to Cambridge County Council H/5002/18/CW was discussed by members, Cllr Bucknell updated members on an Environmental statement issue that is in progress. The chairman having been present at the planning meeting that took place at Warboys on the 5th February reported back to the members on his findings and recommendations, The Chairman proposed and seconded by Cllr Waller that a detailed objection be submitted to Cambridge County Council, all were in favour and it was resolved to do so, the clerk will formulate a response.
- Application Ref. 18/00193/FUL Proposed 2 bedroom bungalow Land East Of 2 Oaklands Avenue Wistow, members discussed the application and Cllr Waller proposed, seconded by Cllr Macinnis that the application be approved, all were in favour and it was resolved to do so.

02.18.08 Finance

The Parish council acknowledge receipt of notification of the Parish council precept of £15,000 from HDC

02.18.09 Traffic, Highways & Road Safety:

Potholes continue to be reported to CCC, members were reminded that any member or members of the public can report Potholes or streetlights on Cambridgeshire county council website. The clerk reported that 2 x streetlight on Harris Lane and a Dead end sign have been reported to the relative departments. Cllr Bucknell stated that on the B1040 airfield road Works will commence on carriageway patching and preparation works on Friday 2nd March 2018, in advance of carriageway Surface Treatment later in 2018. The road will be closed from 9.30am to 3.30pm, and vehicular access will be restricted. A signed diversion route will be in place for through traffic.

02.18.10 Correspondence and Communication

Concerned residents reported that on the 7th February 2018 that the Fitz William hunt was reported to the police for an incursion in the village this has upset and angered residents, it was proposed by Cllr Leaton and seconded by Cllr Macinnis that a stern response be sent to the hunt organisers to deter a recurrence of it happening in the future, all were in favour and it was resolved to do so.

02.18.11 To receive verbal reports from Parish Councillors on matters arising from their portfolio responsibilities:

The Chairman informed members that the Mvas is now back in operation after the Christmas period and live data is being analysed and passed on to the speed watch team to target continue speeding throughout the village.

02.18.12 Matters for future consideration:

There was no items Bought Forward on this occasion

The meeting was closed at 20:15

Date of next meeting: 27 February 2018, Wistow Village Hall, 7:30pm

